Contract 00215 Managed Print Services  
Frequency Asked Questions 
	QUESTION
	ANSWER

	What is Managed Print Services?
	"Managed print services (MPS)" are services offered by an external provider to optimize or manage an organization's document output to meet certain objectives; such as driving down costs, improving efficiency and productivity, or reducing the support workload.

For further information, see:  

WAC 200-380-020

	Is there a managed print services contract for agencies to use? 
	Yes, Washington has chosen to participate in the NASPO ValuePoint Managed Print Services contract. The contract number is 00215.


	Was the contract competitively bid? 
	Yes, the contract was competitively bid and awarded to four Bidders.

· Konica Minolta

· Lexmark and 
· Pacific Office Automation

· Ricoh

	Can I rent, lease, or buy equipment on this contract?
	No, you cannot use this contract to lease, rent or purchase printing equipment. 

	Is this the only contract for me to use if I need managed print services?
	Yes, while related contracts may exist, this contract is the only one that state agencies can use for managed print services.

	How is the contract priced? 
	All services included in the base components are not to exceed maximum monthly rate; however, base rates may be negotiated at a lower rate based on MPS base components requested. 

	Are there Value Added Services, if so are they required?
	Yes, they are not required; they vary among awarded contractors and limited to the scope of services for MPS. 


	Is there a cost for equipment used in managed print services?
	It is understood that throughout the life of your MPS agreement, equipment will wear out and need to be replaced. If a Contractor places equipment under your MPS agreement, they are allowed to include the value of the equipment in their monthly click rate ONLY. They are not allowed to charge separately for the cost of equipment placed. If equipment is removed, your monthly click rate should go down and if equipment is added or replaced, your monthly click rate may increase based on your agreement.

	What services are included? 
	There are three components that make up the scope of services listed within the MPS Awards: MPS base service, click charges, and value added services.

MPS Base Service Components
Consulting & Project Management
Assessments
Monitor and Manage Procuring Agency’s Fleet
SLA, Reporting and Invoicing
Software
Device management software
Discovery and design software
Security Services
Device hard drive security
Implementation
Training
Change Management Plan
Helpdesk/Customer Service


	How to do I know what services I need? 
	Agency needs will vary. You can create a Statement of Work that describes what you want to accomplish and the Contractor(s) can help you determine your best options.

	Where am I able to find the Statement of Work?
	Attached is the word version 


[image: image1.emf]Sample Statement  of Work.docx



	Who can I go to if I have questions? 
	If you have any questions, please contact Office Operations at (360) 407-2212 or email descprmofficeoperations@des.wa.gov 
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Washington Contract 05214

NASPO Copiers, Printers and Related Devices

SAMPLE STATEMENT OF WORK



[image: ]

NASPO ValuePoint Managed Print Contract 00215

NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement 40-000-14-00107   

STATEMENT OF WORK (SOW) AGREEMENT



		Agency/Customer:

		

		Contractor:

		



		Contact Name:

		

		Contact Name:

		



		Address:

		

		Address:

		



		Email:

		

		Email:

		



		Phone:

		

		Phone:

		



		Fax:

		

		Fax:

		



		

		

		Contractor website:

		



		Print Assessment Date:

		

		Period of Performance:

		



		Statement of Work must incorporate the following documents:



		1) NASPO ValuePoint Managed Print Master Agreement # 40-000-14-00107

		[Imbed document here]



		2) Washington Participating Addendum #00215

		[Imbed document here]



		3) Contractor’s Print Assessment 

		[Imbed document here]












		Statement of Work, at a minimum, must include the following elements:



1. Project Objective - The main objective of this project is to [Enter Description here].  Systems and procedures will be set up to allow the [Customer] to:  

[Enter Project Objectives here, be sure to include (1) who is the customer is, (2) an overview of what the customer needs]



2. [bookmark: _DV_M67]Project Scope - This Project does not cover the following functions or deliverables.

[bookmark: _DV_M80][Enter out-of-scope functions and deliverables here]



3. [bookmark: _DV_M81][bookmark: _Toc284339628][bookmark: _Toc282771013][bookmark: _Toc285445502][bookmark: _Toc341977078]Location of work to be performed

[Enter all physical address of location (s) where work will be preformed]



4. [bookmark: _DV_M93]Services Detail - The following are the services and tasks that [Contractor] will provide in fulfillment of the defined deliverables (the “Services”) of this project described in this SOW. [Contractor] shall provide the Services at the [Customer location set forth herein or on a remote basis. Estimated delivery and/or service schedules contained in this SOW are non-binding estimates. 



5. Discovery/Assessment – [Contractor]  will be required to discover/assess [Customers] Print Environment as described below:

[Insert description of what is to be included in the Discovery/Assessment]

[bookmark: _DV_M117]

Deliverables:

[Insert description of deliverables for Discovery/Assessment]



Checkpoints:

[Insert description of checkpoints for Discovery/Assessment]



6. Implementation - In this phase, [Contractor] will install, configure, and test the solution as defined in the Design documents and approved by Customer, as follows: 

[bookmark: _DV_M158][bookmark: _DV_M159][bookmark: _DV_M160][Insert description of Implementation tasks]



Deliverables:

[Insert description of deliverables for Implementation]

Checkpoints:

[Insert description of checkpoints for Implementation]



User Acceptance Testing:

[Insert description of User Acceptance Testing  for Implementation]



Production Rollout:

[Insert description of Production Rollout  for Implementation]



7. Support 

[Insert description of Support tasks]



8. Software

[If required, insert description of Software to be used and support provided]

Software Maintenance Coverage:

[Insert description of Software Maintenance Coverage]



9. Roles and Responsibilities [Customer]

[Insert description of Customer Roles and Responsibilities including:]

Customer Contacts:

Project Manager

End-User Representative

System Administrator

Technical Support

Facility Availability



General Responsibilities:

[Insert description of Customer Roles and Responsibilities]



Technical Responsibilities:

[Insert description of Customer Technical Responsibilities]



10. Payment

As outlined in agreement number 40-000-14-00107   



11. Performance Penalties

[Insert description of Contractor Performance Penalties]



12. Data Security

[Insert description of data security requirements]



13. End of Life/Equipment replacement

[Insert description of end of life/equipment replacement process]










This Agreement is entered into by and between the [Customer], located at [Agency address] and [Contractor], a [corporation/sole proprietor or other business form] licensed to conduct business in the state of Washington (“Contractor”), located at [Contractor address] for the purpose of providing Managed Print Services.



The signatories to this Managed Print Services Agreement represent that they have the authority to bind their respective organizations to this Agreement. 



The parties hereto, having read this Managed Print Services Agreement in its entirety, including all attachments, do agree in each and every particular and have thus set their hands hereunto.

This Agreement is effective this _____day of ______________, 2___.

Initial term of this Agreement is ______ year(s) or until ______________.

Maximum term of this Agreement is ______ years, or until ______________.



		

		

		

		



		Contractor Signature

		Date

		Agency/Customer Signature

		Date



		

		



		Contractor Printed Name, Title

		Agency/Customer Printed Name, Title







 

[bookmark: _GoBack]
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